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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92 3267)
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (92- 113) (c)

SUBJECT: JOHN ;gSELLI aka
AR

g ‘ LA 4268 C advised that ROSSELLI was at the Friars
) Club, Beverly Hills, California, on the afternoon of

May 25, 1964, when informant arrived there at about

4:30 P.M. At that time ROSSELLI was playing "Gin" with
BUDDY JACKLER. The game was discontinued at about

5:45 P.M, at which time ROSSELLI was pbserved paying
JACKLER $1OO for his losses during the game. Thereafter,
ROSSELLI was observed in conversation with HERMAN SPITZEL,
a former insurance broker and friend of ROSSELLI and an
associate in the past with numerous persons in the

criminal field. ROSSELLI was also observed in conversation
at the club with MORRIS "MOE" GENSER, former official of ‘
the Enforeement Division of the California Department of : |
Motor Vehicles who was discharged from his position and :
against whom the State of Callfornla has filed criminal
charges.

owael

|
BUDDY JACKLER, according to LA 4268 C, is aware f
of Cardinal Sales, a vending machine company handling only qu ;
cigarettes. n .

- The same informant again observed ROSSELLI at the
Friars Club on the afternoon of May 26, 1964, and ROSSELLI
was again playing "Gin" with BUDDY JACKLER. At the
conclusion of the gave, informant observed ROSSELLI hand
JACKLER two "bills" for his losses but informant did not see
the denominations of the bills., After concluding the card
game, ROSSELLI talked with MAURICE H, FRIEDMAN (who is a
part owner of the hotel Last Frontier Corp. and a close
associate of ROSSELLI's). ROSSELLI left the card room at
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